
Ectory R. Lawless 

From: Lisa Foust 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:34 AM 
To: Kal i Reeves; Info Mailbox 
Cc: Don Ba ltimore; Don Ba lt imore; E:::.ct;;;:o~..._.-.:..:.:._· 

Subject: TN PUC Dockets 18-00123 a 18-00124 

Ms. Reeves, 

Thanks I will watch for that to arrive. Contingent on the bond being approved by our legal department, there is 

availability for a hearing the first 2 weeks of April. It may or may not be convenient for both your clients (Time 

Clock 18-00123 and Light Source 18-00124) to have a hearing on the same day since they have the same local 

attorney, Mr. Baltimore. You can discuss with your clients and their local counsel and let me know as soon as 

possible. Also, keep in mind there is a 10-day notice requirement to consider when choosing a hearing date. 

Let me know if I can do anything to assist . 

Lisa Foust 

Utilities Division 

TN PUC 

--------------------------
From: Kali Reeves [mailto:kreeves@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:16 PM 
To: Lisa Foust; Info Mailbox 
Cc: Don Baltimore; Don Baltimore; Ectory R. Lawless 
Subject: RE: 18-00123 - Time Clock Solutions 18-00123 

Hi Lisa, we just received the Light Source bond this morning! I will be sending it via overnight delivery today. 

I will get a date for the Time Clock hearing. Thank you. 
Kali Reeves 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150 
Alpharetta , Georgia 30005 
www.telecomcounsel.com 
(770) 232-9200 (Office) 
(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1195 (Di rect Fax) 

======================================================= 
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly 
Confidential. In the absence of an Engagement Letter or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this email, including 
attachments, does NOT constitute any legal advice, does NOT establish any attorney-client relationship, and does NOT 
create any legal duty. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation . 

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa .Foust@tn.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:03 PM 
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18-00124



To: Kali Reeves <kreeves@telecomcounsel.com>; Info Mailbox <info@telecomcounsel.com> 
Cc: Don Baltimore <dbaltimore@farris-law.com>; Don Baltimore <dbaltimore@farrismathews.com>; Ectory R. Lawless 
<Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov> 
Subject: 18-00123 - Time Clock Solutions 18-00123 

Ms. Reeves, 

The revised bond for Time Clock Solutions has been received and approved. I still have not received a bond 

from Light Source Communications {Docket No. 18-00124). The Hearing Officer has availability during the first 

2 weeks in April if you would like to check with your client, Time Clock, and get them scheduled for a 

hearing. And if you can please let us know what is going on with the bond for Light Source, it would be 
appreciated . 

Thanks, 

Lisa Foust 

Utilities Division 

TN PUC 

From: Kali Reeves [mailto:kreeves@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:35 PM 
To: Lisa Foust; Info Mailbox 
Cc: Don Baltimore; Don Baltimore; Ectory R. Lawless 
Subject: RE: 18-00124 Light Source Communications, LLC 

They are, I sent them the correct bond form a couple weeks ago and followed up with them this week. If I still don't 
have anything by the 261h/271h I will follow up again . 

Thank you so much for the follow up, Lisa . 

Kali Reeves 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
www.telecomcounsel.com 
(770) 232-9200 (Office) 
(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax) 

======================================================= 
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly 
Confidential. In the absence of an Engagement Letter or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this email, including 
attachments, does NOT constitute any legal advice, does NOT establish any attorney-client relationship, and does NOT 
create any legal duty. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation . 

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:31 PM 
To: Kali Reeves <kreeves@telecomcounsel.com>; Info Mailbox <info@telecomcounsel.com> 
Cc: Don Baltimore <dbaltimore@farris-law.com>; Don Baltimore <dba ltimore@farrismathews.com>; Ectory R. Lawless 

2 



<Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov> 

Subject: RE: 18-00124 Light Source Communications, LLC 

Thanks Kali. Do you know if Time Clock is also getting an updated bond? 

From: Kali Reeves [mailto:kreeves@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:30 PM 
To: Lisa Foust; Info Mailbox 
Cc: Don Baltimore; Don Baltimore; Ectory R. Lawless 
Subject: RE: 18-00124 Light Source Communications, LLC 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security*** 

Hi Lisa, we requested an updated bond from Light Source. Thank you. 

Kal i Reeves 
Lance J.M . Steinhart, P.C. 

1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
www. telecomcou nsel .com 
(770) 232-9200 (Office) 
(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax) 

======================================================= 
Th is transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly 
Confidential. In the absence of an Engagement Lette r or a signed Fee Agreement, receipt of this email, including 
attachments, does NOT constitute any legal advice, does NOT establish any attorney-client relationship, and does NOT 
create any legal duty. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the so le use of the intended recipient. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited . If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply emai l and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

From: Lisa Foust [mailto :Lisa.Foust@tn.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:27 PM 
To: Info Mailbox <info@telecomcounsel.com>; Kali Reeves <kreeves@telecomcounsel.com> 
Cc: Don Baltimore <dbaltimore@farris-law.com>; Don Baltimore <dbaltimore@farrismathews.com>; Ectory R. Lawless 
<Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov> 
Subject: 18-00124 Light Source Communications, LLC 

Mr. Steinhart, 

We received the original bond for your client, Light Source, LLC. However, the bond is on our 
old form, which references the Tennessee Regulatory Authority rather than our new agency 
name, the Tennessee Public Utility Commission. I have attached our new form for your . 
convenience. This form can also be found on our website at www.tn.gov/tpuc under Forms. 
Please let me know if I can assist you further. 

Lisa Foust 
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Utilities Division 

Tennessee Public Utility Commission 

Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg. 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 

Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
615-770-6886 
lisa.foust@tn.gov 
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